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Property Name Chapel of the Annunciation
Address Misrah Kirop
Town Name Kirkop Toponym Local Council Kirkop
Property Owner Religious Managing Body  Archidiocese
Guardianship Deed No

Period Medieval (6th to 16th Century AD)
Phase Late Medieval : Angevines - Aragonese (late 13 - early 16 C. AD)

ype & Value Historical Assessment

Property Function Decorative Conservation Area

Outline Description

Property Description

The chapel of the Annunciation is very old. Works on the building of the chapel
started in 1460 which then torn down and rebuilt in 1658.

The chapel is simple is box-like in shape. The facade is elevated by means of
low plinths that support flat pilasters. These pilasters end the facade and
rung along the entire height of the chapel. The upper part of the facade is
topped by flat-ending triangular that is topped by a bell cot. The bell cot has
elongated scrolls on the sides and a Cross on its apex. Jutting out from the
facade there are two water spouts. The main door along the main facade has
a thin stone moulding along its perimeter. The decoration above the main
door reaches its apex with scrolls and bulky hanging pendent which is
topped by a flat cornice. The same decoration programme is also seen on the
side door.

Scheduled by MEPA

No Degree of Protection G.N. No. G.N. Date
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